CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COQUITLAM

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee was held in the Council Chambers on Wednesday, May 14th, 1986, at 3:45 p.m.

In attendance were Alderman George Laking and Alderman Mike Farnworth.

Also in attendance were K. Janna Taylor, Parks & Recreation Director; Ken Weber, Hilary Bookham and David Queen (Item 1).

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee, held on Wednesday, May 7th, 1986, be taken as read and adopted.

Ken Weber presented a draft report on Hyde Creek Centre. Three options were presented to Committee on possible layout for the centre. A considerable amount of discussion took place on the pros and cons of each site. Ken identified that initially costs of installing the elevator, replacing the roof, putting in sprinklers, relocating and upgrading of services would cost \$350,000. The various sites, as presented, would cost the following:

Site A-l	2.5 million	+\$350,000
Site A-2	2.8 million	+\$350,000
Site B	2.5 million	+\$350,000

Ken Weber will be fine tuning the various options, as discussed by the Committee. A phasing proposal will also be brought forth to the next Committee meeting. The next meeting with the consultants will be May 28th at 3:45 p.m. in Council Chambers.

Recommendation:

That the verbal report by Ken Weber be received.

CARRIED

/2.

MAY 1 4 1986

The attached letter was received from the Lions Club. The parks by-law states that Council approval is required to hold this kind of event in a park.

Recommendation:

That approval be given to the Lions Club for the holding of a flea market in a park.

Item No. 3 Royal Canadian Legion

The attached letter was received from the Legion; the Committee saw no problem in naming the park.

Recommendation:

That the strip of landscaped area along Shaughnessy Street in front of the Legion be named Legion Jubilee Walk.

CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m.

G.R. Laking, Chairman

Jamna Taylor, Secretary

MAY 1 4 1986

86-05-13 Dear Bark. for your information, The event planned for May 3, 1986 at hon's Park, was a community Sale It was described, during the week of April, to your office as being a Flea Market and Bazaar, with details of the planned event. This event would involve people from the community selling new and used articles at the park. We proposed rawing money for to community from this event by renting space and tables to the sollers Usual we would sell refushments, balloons and sporser several raffler If there is to be a mobiline with Der Kolding this event, 1/1 would applicate Maring Foom you as soon as passible. Theregou for speur albution to this matter Sonathan Meyers RD MAY 1 4 1986 ச்e: 942-8911



ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION PORT COQUITLAM BRANCH 133

2675 Shaughnessy Street Port Coquitlam, B.C. V3C 3G7

Aril 21st, 1986

City Hall 2272 McAllister Ave Port Coquitlam, B.C.

Dear Len,

Some time ago we had a conversation about the road allowance that was made into a park. As this is the Legions 60th Anniversary, we would appreciate the said area be named "LEGION JUBILLEE WALK". With your permission and councils, we would have two rustic signs mounted, one at each end of the walk. Waiting your immediate anticipated approval, I remain,

Fraternally

Tom Webster President

MAY 1 4 1986